Georgia Fraud Report

Our Elections are an lllusion

A. Manipulation of Registrants Entered in the Voter Database

A.1 Synthetic Identity Theft of Deceased Fraudulently Reissued 200
(2022-2024)

A.2 Synthetic Identity Theft via Duplicate Registration IDs (2022-202 1,200+

A.3 Synthetic Identity Theft of Felons (2023) 100s

A.4 Synthetic Identity Theft of Registrant’s IDs Disappearing and 1,600+

Reappearing (2020 - 2024)

B. Manipulation of Dates in the Voter Database

B.1 Manipulation of Date Added and Initial Registration Date In Progress
B.2 Manipulation of Registration Date prior to an Election (2020) 3,700
B.3 Manipulation of Date Last Voted In Progress
B.5 Manipulation of Date Last Modified In Progress

C. Manipulation of Absentee Ballots During an Election

C.1 Unlawful Too Early Ballot Requests (2020) 235,520
C.2 Precinct Address Manipulation In Progress
C.3 Ballots Mailed to Purposeful Bad Addresses (2020) 2,700+
C.4 Ballots mailed to Registrants out of State All 50 States
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Our Elections are an lllusion - 2

D. Manipulation of of Votes During and After an Election

D.1 Votes Cast on Registrants not on Voter Roll (2020) 2,000+

D.2 Swapped Votes from In Person on Election Day to a 200+
Fraudulent Absentee Ballot

D.3 Double Votes on Duplicate Registration IDs for the same 3,800+
person (2020)
D.4 Non- Reconciled Votes Credited as Absentee Voting but not 8,700+
in Absentee File (2020)
D.5 Votes on Ballots Never Received (2020) 5,100+
D.6 Voted on Rejected, Cancelled, and Spoiled Ballots (2020) 450+
D.7 Votes on Deceased that are ineligible to vote (2014-2020) 72
D.8 Votes on Felons that are ineligible to vote (2020) 336
D.9 Votes on Inactive Voters that didn’t cure their Inactive Status In Progress
D.10 Sianificant Chanaes to the Voter History File over time 6.504 added

54.006 deleted

E. Improper Reistration Data

E.1 Not a Full Legal Name (2020) 6,651
E.2 Missing Precinct Information (2020) 146
E.3 Registrations at Non-Residential Properties (2020) 1,000s

F. Improper List Maintenance

F.1 Active Registrants beyond Five-Year period (2020) 128,636
incorrect active

F.2 Inactive Registrants beyond two General Election Cycles (2020) 87,830

should be purged
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Georgia is not only not compliant with National Voter Registration Act of 1993
(NVRA), there is strong evidence of criminality in all areas of the Voter
Database.

Article |, Sec. 4, Clause 1 of the US Constitution (The Election Clause) states
“enabling states to provide a complete code for congressional elections, not
only as to times and places, but in relation to notices, registration, supervision of
voting, protection of voters, prevention of fraud and corrupt practice, counting
of votes,... ”Georgia appears to not only not comply, there is strong evidence of
criminality in each of the underlined responsibilities.

Georgia is also not compliant with Help America Vote Act of 2002 (HAVA) which
states “The State election system shall include provisions to ensure that voter
registration records in the State are accurate and are updated regularly...”

The GA Nerds have PROVEN - The entirety of the Georgia voter registration and
balloting system is fraudulent, unreliable, easily manipulated, and renders our
elections void and invalid. The current system deprives and dilutes the
constitutionally protected rights of qualified electors of their right to vote and
have that vote count. There is at the least maladministration and at worst fraud
being perpetrated upon the People via: Identity Theft; Absentee Ballots;
swapping of votes, inserting votes, the counting of votes of impossible or
phantom registrants, and the manipulation of the voter registration database
before, during, and for months after the election period.

Potential Violations: 3 U.S.C. 1, NVRA, (HAVA) 42 U.S.C. 15483, 1985, 1986, 18
U.S.C. 595, 1018, 1028, 1028A, 1030, 1031, 1037, 2721, 2722, 52 U.S.C 10307,
20502, 21144, 0.C.G.A. 16-9-91, 16-9-91.1, 16-9-94, 16-9-121, 16-9-122, 21-2-216,
21-2-218, 21-2-220, 21-2-220.1, 21-2-221, 21-2-224, 21-2-229, 21-2-231, 21-2-232,
21-2-234, 21-2-235, 21-2-381, 21-2-385, 21-2-386, 21-2-560, 21-2-561, 21-2-562, 21-
2-566, 21-2-572, 21-2-573, 21-2-596, 21-2-597, 21-2-604, 45-11-1, and Equal
Protection under both Constitution(s).
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